City of Seattle Request for Proposal #SCL-462
Addendum 
Updated 6/22/12

The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal #SCL-462, titled Looped Radial Distribution System (LRDS) Editor and Mapping Components Replacement released on 5/17/12 and suspended 5/24/12.  The due date and time for responses has changed to 7/13/12 at 4:30pm (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the RFP.  This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	6/01/12
	
	
	
	The RFP is reactivated with a new solicitation schedule.  The embedded document replaces Page 1 of the RFP.
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	2
	6/06/12
	6/21/12
	Requirement 5.1.4, 5.1.5 and 5.2.4.b Require direct access to the  existing Distribution and Transmission databases, currently implemented in ArcFM
· Requirement 5.2.4.a requires co-existence with ArcFM
· Direct write access to the ArcFM tables without using ArcFM is not recommended by Telvent and may not even be supported
· ArcFM uses the SDEBinary format

 

These requirements taken together effectively mandate the use of the ArcFM product, not just the database. This goes beyond the requirement for compatibility with SDE (which can be accomplished using open spatial formats such as SDO_GEOMETRY or ST_GEOMETRY).

 

Is it your intent to structure the requirements such that any proposed solution will use both the ArcFM database and ArcFM technology or is the intent to minimize impact to existing interfaces?


	Our intent is to have zero impact to the existing interfaces.

You may provide options for this requirement but please note that they will not be rated in the evaluation process.
	

	3
	6/06/12
	6/13/12
	Do all the contractual requirements for the Prime contractor also flow to any subcontractors?
	The Prime contractor is responsible to insure any subcontractors comply with the Contract Terms and Conditions except for the Equal Benefits provision. (See Page 28 of the RFP, Attachment #2 Contract Terms and Conditions, Section 23.
	

	4
	6/07/12
	6/21/12
	It is our understanding that the City wishes to minimize risk and cost that would be associated with changes to the existing deployed system and interfaces.

Statements that present ArcFM as a solution requirement include :2.1.1, 5.1.2, 5.2.3.c, 5.2.4.a,

5.2.4.b, 5.2.4.d.
We request that all references to ArcFM in the RFP be amended to state “ArcFM or comparable”

We additionally request that the RFP response scoring  (for the requirements stated above) evaluate both ArcFM and comparable solutions equally.


	The RFP language will not be changed.

Any solutions presented will be evaluated.
	

	5
	6/07/12
	6/13/12
	Requirements 5.1.4, 5.1.5 and 5.2.4 stipulates direct access and compatibility with the City Light Looped Radial GIS database. 

Please provide the physical database schema and SDE configuration information for these database(s) / schemas.


	The RFP includes the logical database model (see attachment #5) and relevant SDE configuration information (see requirements 5.2.4.d and 5.3.4.e) For further information see ESRI documentation for SDE at: http://resources.arcgis.com/content/web-based-help). A physical database schema is available to download at:www.telvent-gis.com/support/models.shtml'

	

	6
	6/19/12
	6/22/12
	5.1.23  
Provide a robust and easily configurable viewer technology for viewing GIS information 

What is the SCL viewer technology preference? 


	All responses to this requirement will be evaluated within the context of our currently configured architecture.  Please refer to Attachment #6 of this RFP.
	

	7
	6/19/12
	6/22/12
	5.2.8.k Vendor maintains an upgrade cycle consistent with industry standards to keep their application with associated system components up to date (database, server platform, web platform, etc.) for:

Software;

Services. --- Would SCL clarify what they are looking for in this item as it relates to services? 


	It is our intent to ensure regular maintenance and upgrade cycles for all components of the solution.

	In Section 5.2.8.4, remove the words “Software” and “Services” after the parenthesis

	8
	6/19/12
	6/22/12
	5.1.7 Support current and future symbology, including those listed below: Phase flags

What are phase flags? – Are those outlined in the sample maps?


	Phase flags represent the orientation and size of the overhead primary conductors.  It is noted by:

1 2 3
(phase location of wires)


4/0
(wire size)

Please see Attachment #10, Sample Map 2SW for an example of this notation
	

	9
	6/19/12
	6/22/12
	5.2.9.c  Has a mobile component that enables editing in the field in an unconnected environment, performs database uploads when reconnected with the corporate network and allows the edits to be reconciled within the normal workflow of a versioned geodatabase.
What is being edited?  Are they networked features? Are new network features to be created?


	Potentially any component in the data model may be edited or created in the field, including networked features.
	

	10
	6/19/12
	6/22/12
	5.2.4.c
Supports the expansion to data model from other systems/sources.

Would SCL expand on this requirement? 
Is the purpose to replace completely the current ArcFM data model referenced in 5.2.4.b or is it to provide the ability to modify the current data model based on new requirements?


	The purpose is to extend or modify the current ArcFM model as necessary to accommodate new features or functionality.


	

	11
	6/19/12
	6/22/12
	Management Response document - Future Functional Enhancements to Base Software.  
Explain the methodology used for implementing future functional enhancements to the base Licensing and Taxation system software.  

Would SCL clarify what Licensing and Taxation software is being referenced here?


	
	Page 7 of the Management Response under the title: “Future Functional Enhancements to Base Software”
The sentence should read:

“Explain the methodology used for implementing future functional enhancements to the base Looped Radial Distribution System Editor & Mapping Components system software”



	12
	6/19/12
	6/22/12
	Section 5.6 - Page 11.  In addition, the Proposer must provide third party security penetration test results before installation.

If the system proposed is currently installed at SCL, is this still a requirement?


	Yes, for any public facing or external components (e.g. cloud services).


	

	13
	6/19/12
	6/22/12
	Sections 5.3 - 5.11 are duplicated in the mandatory Management Response and the LRDS Functional & Technical Response.xls document.
 May we reference our answers to one document or the other? Also the questions are asking for descriptions that do not fit the headings in columns D – H within the spreadsheet.  How did SCL want these columns to be completed?


	Yes, you may reference your answers from one document to another.

Please disregard columns D - H for sections 5.3 - 5.11.


	

	14
	6/19/12
	6/22/12
	Section 5.2.1f - Interfaces with AUD.  

Would SCL provide more detail on the requirements for the interface with AUD?


	The existing interface uses an ESRI SDE connection providing one way extract to AUD.

	

	15
	6/19/12
	6/22/12
	What is the delivery date for the project completion?


	The delivery date for the AUD project completion has not yet been finalized; at this time, it is estimated to be around March 2014.

	

	16
	6/19/12
	6/22/12
	In the .xls pricing spreadsheet, SCL requests unit pricing for Application Software Modules (including documentation).   
How do we price that for both Desktop and Server applications if they are different?

	
	In the Pricing Response xls spreadsheet, if the pricing is different for Desktop and Server for this category, insert a line to the spreadsheet to differentiate between the two.



	17
	6/21/12
	
	Regarding the City’s answer to Question 5 of the Addendum, we were already aware of these models but they do not fully answer our initial question. 

1. We were asking for a Seattle City Light specific model not Telvent‘s shrink-wrap industry model.

2. We were asking for a physical database schema (i.e. tables and columns) not a physical class model that is only useful if used with a licensed ArcFM client.

This again underscores our concern that this RFP is written by and for a specific vendor.


	Pending
	

	18
	6/21/12
	6/22/12
	Will the deadline for questions be moved out from June 22nd, 2012 to a later date?

This would be reasonable and give us time to understand your answers to our questions.

A additional week would be helpful to June 29th, 2012.


	
	RFP Face Page under Solicitation Schedule, change the Deadline for Questions from 6/22/12 to 6/26/12.
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City of Seattle

Request for Proposal #SCL-462

Looped Radial Distribution System (LRDS) Editor and Mapping Components Replacement

Closing Date & Time:  7/13/12 @4:30 PM (Pacific)


		Solicitation Schedule

		Date



		RFP Issued

		5/17/12



		RFP Suspended

		5/24/12



		RFP Reactivated

		6/01/12



		Pre-Proposal Conference

		6/07/12@9:00 AM



		Deadline for Questions

		6/22/12



		City Answers Posted

		6/29/12



		Sealed Proposals Due to the City

		7/13/12



		Announcement of Top Ranked Proposer(s) Advancing to Round 4  - Software Demonstrations

		7/27/12



		Software Demonstration(s) 

		8/22/12 – 8/23/12



		 Announcement of Successful Proposer

		8/31/12



		Contract Award

		9/21/12





The City reserves the right to modify this schedule at the City’s discretion.  Notification of changes in the response due date would be posted on the City website or as otherwise stated herein.


All times and dates are Pacific.


PROPOSALS MUST BE RECEIVED ON OR BEFORE THE DUE DATE AND TIME AT THIS LOCATION:


If delivered by the U.S. Postal Service, it must be addressed to:


 

Michael Mears, RFP Coordinator
 

City Purchasing, City of Seattle

PO Box 94687

Seattle, WA  98124-4687

If delivered by a courier, overnight delivery or other service, address to:



 

Michael Mears, RFP Coordinator
 

City Purchasing, City of Seattle



Seattle Municipal Tower



700 5th Ave., #4112

Seattle, WA  98104-5042


